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NEW JUDGES OF THE SUPREME COURT OF N. B.

On June 22, 1948, the Rt. Hon. J. L. llsley announced the appoint-
ment of W. Arthur I. Anglin, K.C., Saint John, and G. F. G. Bridges,
K.C., Moncton, as Judges of the King’s Bench Division of the New
Brunswick Supreme Court.

Mr. Justice Anglin has been prominent in legal, military and civic
circles for many years He was born and educated at Montreal, and
later at McGill University, Harvard College and Harvard Law School.

For a time he practised architecture and engineering in Montreal,
then he went overseas in the First World War receiving the Military
Cross for gallantry at Amiens. In the Second World War he served
with the rank of Brigadier being vice-judge advocate-general to the
Canadian Army overseas. For his outstanding effort he was awarded
the O. B. E. He was named a King’s Counsel in 1942.

After the war he was appointed Judge of the Admiralty Court in
the New Brunswick Admiralty District and also was appointed chap-
man of the New Brunswick Board of Public Utilities and the Motor ear-
lier Board. Mr. Justice Anglin is a member of Gray’s Inn. one of the
Inns of Court at London, England.

. . ° * °

Mr. Justice Bridges is also prominently known in lep”l and military
circles, and in civic affairs in Moncton.

He graduated in Arts from the University of New Brunswick in 1920
after a distinguished course. He was named Rhodes Scholar for 1919
and received an arts degree from Oxford in 1922 and a law degree in
1923 He was appointed a King’s Counsel in 1943.

Mi . Justice Bridges was born in Fredericton and saw service over-
seas from 1917 to 1919 during the First World War. On his return
to Canada he entered upon the practice of law in Moncton, and soon
became a leading resident of that city, both in his profession and in
civic <tflairs. He was a member of the Moncton City Council as alder-
man-at-large in 1936 and 1937, and served as the city’s mayor for
»wo0 ’iim- starting in 1945.



